
Fairbanks Frontier Chorus Management Team Meeting 
August 12, 2025 

 
Attendees: Terri Beach, Janice Cleworth, Abbey Coats, Judy Dellinger, Amy Dye, Kanza Keill, and 
Carol Slater.  

We met via Zoom. Carol called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m. 

Agenda: The agenda was approved with one addition, to change the date for the Spring Fling 
from March to April. 

Minutes: The corrected minutes from the July 8, 2025, meeting were approved as submitted.  

Team Reports: 

Financial: Kristi was absent.  

Music: Amy provided a written report. Check-offs to prepare for the Fair went well, and the 
performance was a success. Several audience members stayed afterward and took postcards. 
The chorus has turned its attention to preparing for the Plaza performance. Janice said she got 
the music plan (grid) for the Christmas Show, but needs the script to decide on visuals. Amy 
said the Writing Team will meet at the end of August to do a first draft and will send it to Janice. 
Janice suggested sending the grid to the chorus and asking them to pull or print the music. Terri 
asked who decides the theme. Amy said the Music/Writing Team.  Abbey would like to have the 
theme also to share with supporters. Kanza asked for the grid so she could attach it to the 
announcements.  

Communication: Kanza provided a written report. Talia did the Facebook announcements for 
the fair, which resulted in several people attending after seeing it on Facebook.  The Fair also 
advertised it on their radio announcement.  Kanza brought a table to the fair for the postcards, 
and most were picked up by audience members.  She thanked Terri for bringing the pop-up, as 
it let people who were walking by know who was performing. Terri suggested figuring out a way 
to anchor it so the wind doesn’t blow it over. Kanza said the extender bar on her truck poked a 
small hole in the trailer during a sharp turn, which her husband will fix. Most of the Christmas 
music is on our website, and audio tracks are being worked on. Section leaders will sing the 
“Text Me” song. Carol suggested making an audio track for the website for future shows. Kanza 
submitted information about upcoming guest nights to KUAC and the DNM events calendar. 
Talia will post it on Facebook. Sandy will print date labels for the postcards, and Carol will give 
them to the chorus to distribute. 
 

Fundraising: Abbey provided a written report. She thanked the chorus for their hard work and 
was excited to see the amounts brought in from the performances in July. Abbey gained access 
to the Sweet Adelines email account, but the login information has changed. This email address 
needs to be added to the Sweet Adelines website. Carol Ann Varner and Abbey met to finalize 
the wording of the letter(s) that will be sent out to solicit sponsors and/or ads to be placed in 
our Christmas programs. Carol asked if they wanted to include the postcard. Abbey wasn’t sure, 
but Carol will send it to her just in case. Abbey asked for approval for her to be able to go to 
Carol Ann Field, should a sponsor request a performance. Last year’s sponsor never asked.  
Janice asked why, if sponsors will pay without a performance, why put it in the letter? The 
Management Team’s consensus was to remove the performance aspect from the sponsorship 



letter, as it adds an extra burden onto the chorus and involves too many moving parts.  Judy 
added that a performance would be considered a benefit, and the sponsorship would not be 
considered a charitable contribution by the IRS. A sponsorship is not the same thing as an ad 
purchase. Businesses consider ad purchases a marketing expense, not a donation. Kanza 
suggested using the Square so businesses could pay during their visit. Amy suggested the 
Fundraising team download the Square app onto their phones and that we own three Squares. 
Inside the Square is a sticky with the login information. Amy asked that they let her know 
before using it, as she gets the Square text code that Abbey will need to log in with. 

Visual: Janice provided a written report. Costume decisions for the Festival Fairbanks and 
Cancer Walk performances will be based on the weather. She will ask the chorus to press their 
costumes and check them for fit. She asked if the pop-up banner would be used at this event. 
Terri said yes, and she will bring it with the stool. The Visual Team will meet to discuss 
Christmas Show staging needs once Production starts their planning meetings. Janice said Mary 
Ann Sweeney brought back all her costumes, so she spent time reorganizing the storage room. 

Competition Report: The order for competition photos was placed and was paid for in May. 
Photos were ready at the end of July. The full media file was ordered for $100 and downloaded 
to Janice’s computer. They can be moved to a jump drive and used as needed. Amy suggested 
doing that for Kanza for Lat65, posters, etc. Janice can email a photo to anyone who asks. Both 
Terri and Abbey were interested. Terri for the scrapbook and Abbey for IFFF. Janice suggested 
going to InSpirit Studioz’ website to see which photos they want, and let her know so she can 
print them for them. Janice has contacted InSpirit Studioz several times. Prints are being done 
and should be here soon. 

Membership: Joy provided a written report, and Carol reviewed it as Joy was absent. We have 
24 chorus members. Madison may join us for the Christmas show. Joy contacted International 
to remove Doty from our roster and to add Erin as a new member. Dody is in transition status, 
which allows her to be a member of Sweet Adelines International and switch her membership 
to the New Mexico chorus. Joy made six cards for Region 13 choruses and quartets attending 
the International Competition, and Judy signed and mailed them. The Membership team met to 
plan the following tasks: updating the roster, creating new name tags, Christmas show guest 
nights, After Glow, and Christmas Party. Abbey said that Lou’s daughter passed away, so now 
might not be a good time to ask Lou about hosting the party. 

Production: Terri provided a written report. The new over-the-ear microphones were 
compatible with the fair’s sound system. She felt it would have been better to put the standing 
microphones on the ground for better projection and to open up stage space, as the space was 
too tight for the Bunny Boot Boogie dance. Carol said to let Carol Ann Field know that. Terri 
thanked Kanza’s husband for delivering the risers and backing and to all who helped with the 
set-up. Parking was horrendous, so she missed observing how the risers went together. Next 
year she will drop props off at the gate before parking, as she had to carry everything a long 
way. Amy said details weren’t worked out as well as our fair contact, Nick, wasn’t there. There 
wasn’t a ramp for the risers, nor stairs to get on and off the stage. Terri said that happens at the 
Christmas show; the operators are often different than the facility providing the equipment. It 
was suggested to put the props into the trailer so they wouldn’t need to be carried. It was 
suggested to take a video next time the riser backs are put on.  Amy said she and Luanne 
watched them do it.  



Old Business: 

Email: Abbey said she got the new email figured out and will put it in fundraising letters, and 
asked Kanza to put it on the website. The email user name is fbks.sa@gmail.com and the 
password is @d3l1n3s. Amy said this is a different email address than what she had. She said it 
likely was shut down due to non-use. Abbey said photos can be sent to the email to be saved on 
Google Drive. 

25/26 Calendar: Changed IFFF date from March to April and added bonus rehearsal times. Carol 
questioned what the January guest nights were for. Judy said that it will be another opportunity 
to invite new people to sing with us at the Spring Fling/IFFF. Terry said we can invite Christmas 
guests to come. Amy said she will start planning the music in November. Abbey said the guest 
nights don’t have to be as formal. Just need a sign-in table with music folders. 

Retreat Date: Amy suggested calling it a “joint meeting” instead of a retreat since it’s a special 
meeting to include the music team during our next calendar planning. Suggested doing it on 
May 16th at 10:00 am, as people often go on vacation after May 22nd when school is out. May 
23rd is not good since Memorial Day is May 25th. Carol will clean up the calendar and put it in 
the announcements and on the website. Kanza will put things in the “save the date” section of 
the announcements.  

New Business: 

IFFF Date: Already discussed during Old Business. Abbey said she is feeling burned out and 
might take some time off after the August Fairbanks Festival show. 

Adjourn: Carol adjourned the meeting at 7:24 p.m.  

Next Meeting – 9/9/2025 at 6:00 PM  

Minutes respectfully submitted by Judy Dellinger, Secretary. 

mailto:fbks.sa@gmail.com

